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From: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 12:17 PM


To: Chris Oliver - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Due COB today - for review - CA BiOps Deep Dive Material


I will re-print for you but these are the deep dive materials from last week.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Alesia Read - NOAA Federal <alesia.read@noaa.gov>


Date: Fri, Apr 5, 2019 at 12:39 PM


Subject: Due COB today - for review - CA BiOps Deep Dive Material


To: Chris Oliver - NOAA Federal <chris.w.oliver@noaa.gov>


Hi Chris -

Attached are the materials for Monday's Deep Dive on CA BiOps (CVP & Shasta) that are due by end

of day today. I had Sam review and he cleared with some edits that I incorporated.


Would you like to review before I send these forward?


I have them printed for you.


Currently, this meeting is set for Stu, John L, Brandon and Kevin. For us, Barry will lead.


Thanks,

Alesia


--
Alesia Read, PhD

Senior Advisor


Office of the Assistant Administrator for Fisheries


National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)


alesia.read@noaa.gov

301.427.8064
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